b st
W\ 114 I** Ave East
A 4 Mobridge, SD 57601
| 1040 T
MOBRIDGE

BRIDGE CITY

Planning & Zoning Commission Agenda

Tuesday, August 12, 2025 * 5:30 pm (@ Mobridge City Hall

1. Call to Order & Roll Call
2. Adopt Agenda
3. Approval of June 18, 2025 Minutes (1]

4. Conditional Use
+»+» R.F. Buche located at the following legal description: Lots 4A, 8A & 9A, Block 39, 2]
Grand Crossing Addition, aka 509 2" Avenue West, Mobridge. The purpose of the
conditional use permit will be to place a shipping container for storage in the General
Commercial District (GC).

5. Approval of Re-Plat
% Preston and Diane Droog re-plat of property PLAT OF LOT 1, DROOG ADDITION 3]
TO WALWORTH COUNTY LOCATED IN THE SW Y4, SECTION 17, T124N,
R79W, 5™ P .M., Walworth County, South Dakota.

6. Discussion

7. Adjourn



Mobridge City Planning & Zoning Commission
Wednesday, June 18, 2025

The Planning and Zoning Commission for the City of Mobridge S.D. was duly held in the City
Hall on Wednesday, June 18, 2025, at 5:30 pm.

Chairman Greg Mix called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm. Board members present were: Lillian
Wientjes, Denise Centeno, Liz Ford, and Jason Weisbeck. Also, in attendance were Zoning Officer
Jacquelyn Rawstern with the City of Mobridge, absent was Ken Rossow and Leah Schmidkt.

Agenda: A motion to adopt the agenda was made by Weisbeck and second by Ford, motion
carried.

Minutes: A motion to approve February 19, 2025 minutes was made by Weisbeck and second by
Ford, all in favor, motion carried.

Conditional Use:

Keaven Faver of Double Edge Construction requested a conditional use permit to operate the
following property: Lot 12, Block 54, Grand Crossing Addition, aka 722 5™ Ave West,
Mobridge as a short-term rental aka Airbnb in a Medium Density Residential District zoned area
(R-2). Faber was present by zoom and addressed the board with more information about the
property. A motion to approve a conditional use permit for property owner Faber was made by
Weisbeck, second by Ford, all in favor, motion carried.

James Prasek requested conditional use permit to place three shipping containers for storage in
a Light Industrial District located at the following legal description: Lots 3-7 and Lots 12-20,
Block 1, East Side Addition, aka 2 4" Ave East, Mobridge. A motion to approve a conditional
use permit with the conditions the shipping containers are painted the same color as the building
for property owner Prasek was made by Wientjes, second by Ford, motion carried.

Discussion:

Chairman Mix requested to schedule a retreat sometime in October for board members to go
over the zoning ordinances. Mix discussed with the board about conditional uses for the Airbnb
and the parking issues that were being presented at the last meeting. With the understanding of
the ordinance that is already in place for parking that there are no length guidelines for those
parking spots.

With no further business to address, Chairman Mix requested a motion to adjourn. Weisbeck
made the motion, Ford second, the motion carried. The meeting adjourned at 6:04 pm.

Submitted by: Approved by:

Jacquelyn Rawstern - Zoning Officer Gregory Mix - Chairman — Planning & Zoning Commission

Mobridge City Planning & Zoning Commission - Wednesday, June 18, 2025









NOTICE OF HEARING APPLICATION FOR
CONDITIONAL USE
UPON LOT UNDER ZONING ORDINANCE

The Mobridge City Planning and Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing
on August 12, 2025 at Mobridge City Hall at 5:30 p.m. The purpose of the hearing is to
discuss the conditional use request that has been submitted by R.F. Buche located at the
following legal description: Lots 4A, 8 A & 9A, Block 39, Grand Crossing Addition, aka
509 2" Avenue West, Mobridge. The purpose of the conditional use permit will be to
place a shipping container for storage in the General Commercial District. Such
conditional use in construction and usage may be permitted only upon special hearings
and permit. The Commission will hold a meeting after the hearing to address any other
matter before them.

Jacquelyn Rawstern
Zoning Officer









=
W
>
L
(%]

WEST
WEST

AVENUE
WEST

S
W
S
<

CROSSING

AVENUE

FIFTH
WEST
WEST
WEST

FOURTH
AVENUE

w
=)
g
>
<

AVENUE

Il . Il IITI-
“NYI

TREET

(%]

AW




PLAT OF LOT 1,

DROOG ADDITION TO WALWORTH COUNTY
LOCATED IN THE SWZ, SECTION 17, T124N, R79W, 5TH P.M,,
WALWORTH COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA.

352.31

—————————————— - -
; S89°5129 E \
|
- - A N North
Containing 5 Acres more of less g 4G 80
. of which §.29 Acre more or less e
i is Public Road Right-OF-Way
s |
E H
~ = June, 2025
N 2 Scale: 1"=80"
=|3 = O Monument Recovered
;; ] o o @ Monument Set
b el (4" x 18" Capped Rebar)
‘f’ o Bearings are Based
i = on Assumed Datum
|
i
4248
N 89°46°00" W
142487  Private Ingress and Egress Easement
;f“g - for Access to Adjacent Property
1
30,0 !
‘ S554ZSE W N
L e e e 2—15532 ~~~~~~~~ IR - g
- NOTHEW  icated ROW, (ThisPlaty | &2 Z
i Se‘«t’g L% e 2 e RUR 4 N S g ’
. _wsosdy - SEcionLm 35231 0.02 Acre more or Jess “l 683.26'
N 89°4600° 7 - T Eameew AT T
N 89°46'00" W 89°46°00" W Existing Access N 89°46'00" W
127th Street 2
* Southwest Comer South 1/4 Comer ;
17-T124N-R79W 17-T124N-R78W
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

|, Mike J. Lapka, a Registered Land Surveyor of the State of South Dakota, do hereby certify that on or before the 30th day of June, 2025 and at the request of the owners of the real property hereinafter described, surveyed a porfion of
the SWY, Section 17, Township 124 North, Range 79 West of the 5th P.M., Walwarth County, South Dakota, as shown on the plat, and marked upen the ground boundaries thereof in the manner shown on the plat, and that the atiached
platis a true and correct representation of said survsy and that the parcel of land so platied contains: “PLAT OF LOT 4, DROOG ADDITION TO WALWORTH COUNTY, LOCATED IN THE SW);, SECTION 17, T124N, R79W, 5TH

P.M., WALWORTH COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA”

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have executed this Surveyor's Ceriificate this 30th day of June, 2025,

Prepared By:

LAPKA LAND SURVEYING
1248 Church Street

Leocta, South Dokola 57456
Ph. 605-690-3685

Page 1 0of 3




PLAT OF LOT 1,
DROOG ADDITION TO WALWORTH COUNTY
LOCATED IN THE SW, SECTION 17, T124N, R79W, 5TH P.M.,
WALWORTH COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA.

CERTIFICATE OF OWNERSHIP
State of South Dakota  County of Walworth

We, Preston M. Droog and Diane M. Droog do hereby certify we are the owners of the portion of the SWY;, Section 17, Township 124 North, Range 79 West of the 5th P.M., Walworth County, South Dakota, as shown and described
hereon, and that we do approve this plat as hereon shown and that the development of this property shall conform to all existing zoning, subdivision, erosion and sediment control. We also Dedicate to the Public the additional
Right-Of-Way as shown on F'age 1 of this Plat,

PrestonMD;ﬁa& 1¢7/L‘ 2’//& 25— Address__7— & Eop /92 T 7L ’/ /éﬂ $>lc g
Diane M. Droaq/i i&‘ﬁlﬂ’/” /\/%_V\Address )Oﬁ &)//5/7 %aoﬁﬂ) A/j//q 5 700/

ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF OWNERSHIP
State of South Dakota County of _ WA [ Wol'T |

On this | tay of f 1 i"-,%\ﬂ\ T, 2025, before me, the undersigned officer, personally appeared Preston M. Droog and Diane M. Droog, known to me or satisfactorily proven to be the persons whose names are subscribed to
the within irstrument and acknowledged to me that they executed the same for the purposes therein contained. In witness whereof | hereunto set my hand and Official Seal.

My Commission Expires

My commission & May 19. 2028
4 ealk. ,M Wb ' -
NOTARY PUBLIC Iy
(">  LEAHSCHMIDT >
3 NOTARY PUBLIC
1 State of South Dakota -
APPROVAL BY CITY PLANNING & ZONING - s
| hereby cerify that the following is a correct copy of the resolution duly passed by the City of Mobridge Planning & Zoning Board, Walworth County South Dakota at a meeting held on the day of , 2025,

"Be it resolved by the Walworth County Planning & Zoning that the Plat, “PLAT OF LOT 1, DROOG ADDITION TO WALWORTH COUNTY, LOCATED IN THE SWY;, SECTION 17, T124N, R79W, 5TH P.M., WALWORTH COUNTY,
STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA”, having been examined, is hereby approved in accordance with the provisions of SDCL 11-3, and any amendments thereof.

Secretary/ Planning & Zoning

APPROVAL BY CITY

I hereby certify that the following is a correct copy of the resolution duly passed by the Mobridge City Councit of Walworth County, South Dakota at a meeting held on the day of , 2025.

"Be it resolved by the Mobridge City Council of Walworth County South Dakota, that the Plat, “PLAT OF LOT 1, DROOG ADDITION TO WALWORTH COUNTY, LOCATED IN THE SWY;, SECTION 17, T124N, R79W, 5TH P.M,,
WALWORTH COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA", having been examined, is hereby approved in accordance with the provisions of SDCL 11-3, and any amendments thereof,

Mayor

APPROVAL OF HIGHWAY OR STREET AUTHORITY

The location of the existing access to the abutting County or State Highway, or City Street as shown hereon, is hereby approved. Any changes in the location of proposed access shall require additional approval.

HIGHWAY OR STREET AUTHORITY

Date;

aniiitiey,,

"'quul n

Prepared By:

LAPKA LAND SURVEYING
1248 Church Street

Leola, South Dakota 57456

Page 2 of 3 Ph. 605-680-3685




PLAT OF LOT 1,
DROOG ADDITION TO WALWORTH COUNTY
LOCATED IN THE SW, SECTION 17, T124N, R79W, 5TH P.M,,
WALWORTH COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA.

COUNTY FLANNING COMMISSION CERTIFICATE
State of South Dakota  County of Walworth

| hereby cerfify that the following is a correct copy of the resolufion duly passed by the County Planning Commission of Walworth, South Dakota at a meefing held on the day of , 2025,

"Be it resolved by the County Planning Commission of Walworth County South Dakota, that the Plat, “PLAT OF LOT 1, DROOG ADDITION TO WALWORTH COUNTY, LOCATED IN THE SW);, SECTION 17, T124N, R79W, 5TH
P.M., WALWWORTH COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA”, having been examined, is hereby approved in accordance with the provisions of SDCL 11-3, and any amendments thereaf,

Secretary

Chairman

APPROVAL BY COUNTY
State of South Dakota  County of Walworth

I hereby cerfify that the following is a correct copy of the resolution duly passed by the Board of Commissioners of Walworth County, South Dakota at a meeting held on the day of , 2025.

"Be it rasolved by the Board of County Commissioners of Walworth County South Dakota, that the Plat, “PLAT OF LOT 1, DROOG ADDITION TO WALWORTH COUNTY, LOCATED IN THE SWY4, SECTION 17, T124N, R78W, 5TH
P.M., WALWORTH COUNTY, STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA”, having been examined, Is hereby approved in accordance with the provisions of SDCL 11-3, and any amendments thereof,

Chairman

Auditor

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY TREASURER
State of South Dakota  County of Walworth

I, , Walworth County Treasurer do hereby certify that the taxes, which are liens upon the lands platted hereon, as shown by the records of my office, have
baen fully paid.

County Treasurer

Date

WALWORTH COUNTY DIRECTOR OF EQUALIZATION CERTIFICATE
State of South Dakota  County of Walworth

1, , County Director of Equalization, hereby certify that | have received a copy of this plat.
Dated thic day of , 2025.

County Director of Equalization

OFFICE OF REGISTER OF DEEDS
State of South Dakota  County of Walworth
Filed for racord this day of , 2025, at o'clock M., and recorded in Plat Bock , Page

Document No.

Register of Deeds

Prepared By:

LAPKA LAND SURVEYING

1248 Church Street

Leola, South Dakota 57456
Page 3of 3 Ph, B05-690-3685






